Mr Chris Carter

Recelver

Greenstar L|mlted {In Receivership)
Unit6. : '

.'Ba’llyoga:h Business Park_:

, R Ballyogan Road-
- Sandyford

Dublin 18

" 29" August 2013

. Envuronmental Llcensmg Programme

. Dear Mr Charter

a Enwronmental Protectlon Agency
An ireacht um Ch il

Headquarters, PO Box 30C0
Johnstown Castle Estate

. County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 539160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

toCall: 1890 33 55 99

' Re:- 12 Appllcatlons to transfer Licences from Greenstar Holdings lelted to Starrus Eco Holdings

lelted

" I attach a copy of a letter which issued on 27""Auéust to Mr Chris Bell, Director, xGreehstar Holdings

- Limited, which may be of interest to you in relation to the 12 transfer appllcat|ons from Greenstar

Holdmgs Limited to Starrus Eco Holdlngs.

‘Yours sincerely = - ‘

Frank Clinton

. Programme Manager '



